



Staff Advisory Council

Friday, October 26, 2018 12:30pm-2pm

CC 213

AGENDA

- 1. Finest of the Flock**
- 2. Call to Order**
- 3. Approval of Minutes from August 24, 2018.**
- 4. Officer Reports**
 - a. President
 - b. Vice President
 - c. Secretary
 - d. Treasurer
 - i. Budget update
- 5. Public Comment**
- 6. SAC Liaison Reports**
 - a. SAC Liaison: Dr. J. Michael Rollo
 - b. Faculty Senate Liaison: Dr. Michael McDonald
 - c. Student Government Liaison: Jason R. Orellana
- 7. Old Business**
- 8. New Business**
- 9. SAC Standing Committee Reports**
 - a. **Special Events**; Chair Amanda Ellsworth, Mary Larkin
 - b. **Elections**; Chair, Janice Nevarez, Linda Amos
 - c. **Employee Recognition**; Chair, Amy Vitiello

- i. Did not meet, in the process of voting via survey monkey for Octobers FOF

d. **Policies Committee;** Chair, Miki Domjan

- i. Have not met, no policies to review

10. University Committee Reports

a. **Environmental Sustainability;** Represented by Christal Niemeyer, Tracie Beck

- i. Meeting cancelled, no report

b. **Information Resources;** Represented by Gino Maxi, Linda Amos

c. **ADA Advisory;** Represented by Janice Nevarez, Jason Ingrao

- i. Update on single room restrooms on campus

d. **Campus Communicators;** Represented by Andi Clemons, Patty Krupp

e. **Food Service Advisory;** Represented by Ysatiz Pinero, Charlotte Bingham

f. **Grant in Aid;** Represented by Charlotte Bingham, Cara Ryan

a. **Intercollegiate Athletic;** Represented by Ysatiz Pinero, Brian Bakalar

b. **Parking Advisory;** Represented by Roseanne Stabile, Miki Domjan

c. **Parking Citations;** Represented by Deb Harper, Ashton Hartley

- a. Met on October 11th
- b. Approximately 100 appeals reviewed
- c. Next meeting is November 16th

d. **Faculty Senate;** Represented by Linda Amos, Missy Berkley

e. **Faculty Senate Institutional Affairs;** Represented by Linda Amos, Tracie Beck

f. **Title IX;** Represented by Ashton Hartley, Patty Krupp

g. **Diversity and Inclusion;** Represented by Ysatiz Pinero, Andi Clemons

- a. Subcommittee Updates:
- b. Diversity and Inclusion Certificate: would like for more people to attend. The subcommittee is discussing ways to improve the program by adding one more session or even changing the requirements to ensure participants are well versed. For example creating topic areas with coinciding sessions to be completed. A suggestion was made to move to a point system.
- c. Marketing and Technology: still looking for someone to help make the Diversity and Inclusion video
- d. Student Retention/Inclusion: working on collecting statistics on different trends. A black male student focus group took place and had about ten people in attendance. The purpose was to get information on the male student of color experience.

e. Employee Retention/Inclusion/Mentoring: Getting program together. Proposal was presented during the summer for a mentoring program. This program will pair up peer mentors across campus that may be interested in higher level positions. It would create the ability to shadow others to see if they enjoy the roles amongst many other things.

f. Upcoming Programs:

October 16 at 6pm – Verbal Judo

October 23 at 6pm – Sex Rules

October 24 – 1st amendment and Naples Shelter – Domestic Violence Speaker; two different events

October 29 at 12:30pm “Microaggressions: Death by a thousand paper cuts”

November 5 – Author: Natalie Baszile “Queen Sugar”

h. **Sick Leave Pool;** Represented by Christal Niemeyer

a. There have been 3 emailed request of the Sick Leave pool in October. All 3 were approved by the committee.

i. **Eagle Family Weekend;** Represented by Mary Larkin, Christal Niemeyer

j. **ACE iLab;** Represented by Andi Clemons

11. Campus Updates

12. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Friday, November 30th, 2018, 12:30pm in CC 213